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From: Matt Wegwerth, PE
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Eric Trast
Cc: Rob Mattei
Subject: RE: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

Eric,

I have no objections to the vacation request. My only comment is the ownership of the sidewalk along the east side of
5™ Avenue. It.appears to be fully on ISD 318 property, which would require the walk to be the responsibility of the
District. With the vacation, this would eliminate all public ownership of this walk. No concerns, just want this to be

noted.

Thanks

Matt Wegwerth, PE

Public Works Director / City Engineer
City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue

Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7625

Mobile: 218-244-1987

Fax: 218-326-7621

From: Eric Trast <ETrast@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE <mwegwerth@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Julie Kennedy <jakennedy@grpuc.org>; Travis
Cole <tcole@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Schaar <sschaar@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Cc: Rob Mattei <rmattei@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steven Mattson <srmattson@grpuc.org>; Jeremy Goodell
<jjgoodell@grpuc.org>

Subject: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

To All-

Please see the attached memo requesting your review and comment on a petitioned public right-of-way
vacation request, from I1SD #318, on the former Murphy School property.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.
Thanks,
Eric

Eric Trast

Zoning Administrator

City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662



Eric Trast
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From: Jeremy Goodell

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Eric Trast; Matt Wegwerth, PE; Julie Kennedy; Travis Cole; Steve Schaar

Cc: Rob Mattei; Steven Mattson

Subject: RE: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

There are no issues with GRPU Electric.

Thanks,

Jeremy Goodell, Electric Department Manager

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4" St., Grand Rapids, MN 55744

W: 218.326.7182, F: 218.326.7499, jjgoodeli@grpuc.org
www.grpuc.ordg “GRPUC — Service is Our Nature”

From: Eric Trast [mailto:ETrast@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE <mwegwerth@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Julie Kennedy <jakennedy@grpuc.org>; Travis Cole
<tcole@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Schaar <sschaar@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Cc: Rob Mattei <rmattei@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Mattson <srmattson@grpuc.org>; Jeremy Goodell
<jigoodell@grpuc.org>

Subject: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

| Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To All-

Please see the attached memo requesting your review and comment on a petitioned public right-of-way vacation
request, from ISD #318, on the former Murphy School property.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.
Thanks,
Eric

Eric Trast

Zoning Administrator

City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7650

Fax: 218-326-7621



Eric Trast
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From: Steven Mattson
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:31 PM
To: Eric Trast; Matt Wegwerth, PE; Julie Kennedy; Travis Cole; Steve Schaar
Cc: Rob Mattei; Jeremy Goodell
Subject: RE: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

No issues with GRPU Water and Sanitary.

Steve R Mattson | Water and Wastewater Manager
Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th St | Grand Rapids, MN 55744
W:218.326.7195 | M: 218.244.5092
www.grpuc.org | “GRPUC - Service Is Our Nature”

From: Eric Trast [mailto:ETrast@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE <mwegwerth@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Julie Kennedy <jakennedy@grpuc.org>; Travis Cole
<tcole@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Schaar <sschaar@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Cc: Rob Mattei <rmattei@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Mattson <srmattson@grpuc.org>; Jeremy Goodell
<jjgoodell@grpuc.org>

Subject: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

| Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To All-

Please see the attached memo requesting your review and comment on a petitioned public right-of-way vacation
request, from ISD #318, on the former Murphy School property.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.
Thanks,
Eric

Eric Trast

Zoning Administrator

City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7650

Fax: 218-326-7621



Eric Trast
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From: Steve Schaar
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Eric Trast; Matt Wegwerth, PE; Julie Kennedy; Travis Cole
Cc: Rob Mattei; Steven Mattson; Jeremy Goodell
Subject: RE: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

No issues with the Police Department.

Steve Schaar

Chief of Police

Grand Rapids Police Department
420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-3464
Mobile: 218-244-5039

Fax: 218-326-7610

From: Eric Trast <ETrast@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE <mwegwerth@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Julie Kennedy <jakennedy@grpuc.org>; Travis
Cole <tcole@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Schaar <sschaar@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Cc: Rob Mattei <rmattei@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steven Mattson <srmattson@grpuc.org>; Jeremy Goodell
<jigoodell@grpuc.org>

Subject: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

To All-

Please see the attached memo requesting your review and comment on a petitioned public right-of-way
vacation request, from ISD #318, on the former Murphy School property.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.
Thanks,
Eric

Eric Trast

Zoning Administrator

City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7650

Fax: 218-326-7621
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From: Travis Cole
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 4:10 PM
To: Eric Trast; Matt Wegwerth, PE; Julie Kennedy; Steve Schaar
Cc: Rob Mattei; Steven Mattson; Jeremy Goodell
Subject: RE: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

Fire Department has no issues with proposed Right-of-way vacation request.

Travis Cole

Fire Chief

City of Grand Rapids

104 SE 11th St.

Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7639
Mobile: 218-360-9702

Fax:

From: Eric Trast <ETrast@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE <mwegwerth@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Julie Kennedy <jakennedy@grpuc.org>; Travis
Cole <tcole@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steve Schaar <sschaar@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>

Cc: Rob Mattei <rmattei@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us>; Steven Mattson <srmattson@grpuc.org>; Jeremy Goodell
<jigoodell@grpuc.org>

Subject: ISD #318 Right-of-way Vacation Request

To All-

Please see the attached memo requesting your review and comment on a petitioned public right-of-way
vacation request, from ISD #318, on the former Murphy School property.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.
Thanks,
Eric

Eric Trast

Zoning Administrator

City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-7650

Fax: 218-326-7621



